

Family Functional Zero Monthly Meeting
July 20, 2022
1:00 PM- 2:00 PM

Attendees: Anna Diaz, Lisa Cruden, Angela Gillisse, Sam Elliott-Mosley, Molly Perez, Maranda VanZegeren, Victoria Arnold, Lindy Perez, Chelsea Knott, Molly Wiersma, Emily Schichtel, Commissioner Morgan, Gaby Guzman, Brianne Robach

1. Welcome

2. FF0 Project Tracker-Review

Temporary Housing Accommodations

- Conversations have transitioned to discussing emergency accommodations and ensuring the flow for shelter referrals is streamlined. They hope to share a plan with the group next month.

Supported Solutions

- Reminder to complete the document regarding Supported Solutions outcomes by 8/3 so the group can move forward with dashboarding. Contact Maranda or Angela with questions.

DV

- There may be an opportunity to connect with providers/experts from other communities around how integrating DV and CE. Brianne offered to connect with Courtney to get an update.

Affordable Housing

- Continuing to publicize work and developing policy documents envisioning the voucher inventory could be used moving forward.

Project Management update

- Lisa and Anna have been discussing the project tracker and committee goals. This will be discussed later in meeting.

4. FF0 dashboard- Angela

- Angela overviewed the dashboard which will be fully updated later today. It was updated to show a 6 month look back period to make the view less clunky. She noted that there have been fewer permanent housing resources coming through CE this quarter.
- Lisa asked about data from last year at this time for comparison to show movement. This is not on the dashboard, but Angela can access.
- Anna noted that traditionally many projects end or start in the summer/fall which may impact openings. Angela suggested that these types of updates are shared with the group. This could be under the 'Agency Updates'

5. Review Project Tracker

- The project tracker spreadsheet was recently updated to include progress towards USICH benchmarks. Specific assessment questions were added to each goal to determine whether the goal has been met. Questions will be grouped by whether they are accomplished, on track, or need help over the next few months. This will help the group identify next steps to continue to move forward.
- The group reviewed the questions under goal A and identify their status. Notes:
 - o An outreach process specific to families would ensure all families are identified
 - o Information from DV providers is needed to answer some questions
 - o Further connection with education system will be needed to identify and engage doubled up families.
- 'Needs help' areas can be plugged into workgroups who can determine if additional connections are needed to support the work.
- Commissioner Morgan shared that Together West Michigan launched recently. This is a collaboration with local nonprofits, churches, and governments. He feels these organizations would be willing to provide information to community and data to the FFO initiative.
 - o This could fall under the Housing Stability and Supports group - Molly, Commissioner Morgan, Anna, Lisa. If interested in being part of group, let Lisa or Anna know
- Sam will add the questions assigned to each group to their page in the tracker.
- The group will revisit goal A questions at the next meeting and determine the status of goal B questions.

5. System case conferencing – not discussed due to time

6. Family Provider Updates – not discussed due to time

7. Upcoming trainings:

Supported Solutions Training: July 25, 9-12 via Zoom

Important links:

- Voucher Inventory: https://communitybuilders-my.sharepoint.com/:x/g/personal/smosley_communitybuilders_org/EZw2iq1EN8JIIAA9a76Q7VEB9K4BEZDx1QeolZETjEy_SQ?e=v2Kul5
- FFO Dashboard: https://public.tableau.com/views/OurDayOneEndingFamilyHomelessness/FF0?:language=en-US&:display_count=n&:origin=viz_share_link
- FFO Project Tracker: https://communitybuilders-my.sharepoint.com/:x/g/personal/smosley_communitybuilders_org/EVO87HQdwTVHjdY82W-rN3UB965OKGX_MaZqzT0UVhvkSA?e=KDokgF